
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 2:17 PM 
To: carlyonw@restaurantcater.asn.au; natalie.dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au; 

stephen.bull@unitedvoice.org.au; Kate Thomson; Joanna Minchinton 
Cc: AMOD 

Subject: AM2017/57 and AM2017/59 - Hospitality and Restaurant Awards - substantive issues 

 
Dear parties, 
 
I refer to the above matters. 
 
The Commission kindly requests that the parties who will be calling witnesses in these matters 
please advise Chambers of the name and location of each witness as soon as possible to assist with 
programming. Please also specify the matter each witness will be giving evidence in relation to. 
 
Regards, 
 
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 
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